MINUTES of the
City of Portsmouth

Trees and Public Greenery Committee Meeting
November 9, 2022

Members Present: Chairman Peter Loughlin; Vice-Chair Richard Adams; Peter Rice, Director
of Public Works; Members Michael Griffin, Dennis Souto, A.J. Dupere, Patricia Bagley, and
Deborah Chag

Members Excused: City Arborist Maxwell Wiater

Also Present: Eric Eby, City Engineer

Chairman Loughlin called the meeting to order at 8:00 a.m.

1. Acceptance of the Minutes of the October 12 meeting.
The minutes were unanimously approved as presented.
2. Tree Removal Requests

20 Georges Terrace: Homeowner request, safety issue, fair health, linden, removal suggested by
the city. Tree was pruned last year for weight reduction, but the tear that started in the union of a
lower limb has spread toward the base.

Ms. Bagley moved to recommend removal of the linden, seconded by Ms. Chag. The motion
passed by unanimous vote.

South St and Marcy St island: City request, poor health, crabapple, removal suggested by the
city. Tree has had significant leader failures, and general condition and canopy have been in
decline. New tree will be planted at site as part of 400 for 400 in spring.

Mr. Dupere moved to recommend removal of the tree, seconded by Mr. Griffin. The motion
passed by unanimous vote.

1299 Islington St: Developer request, fair health, ash, removal suggested by the city. Removal of
tree will facilitate the development of site, improve line of sight clearance, and is located near
power lines. Tree is mostly on city ROW.

After discussion, Mr. Dupere moved to recommend removal of the tree, seconded by Mr. Souto.
The motion passed by unanimous vote.



November 9, 2022 Trees and Public Greenery Committee Meeting Page 2

Parrott Ave Parking Lot: City request, poor health, 3 lindens, removal suggested by the city.
These trees have been in poor health for a long time. We would like these removed so we can
plant more appropriate trees here next spring.

Mpr. Souto moved to recommend removal of the trees, seconded by Mr. Dupere. The motion
passed by unanimous vote.

14 Laurel Ct: Homeowner request, fair health, black cherry, removal not recommended by the
city. Tree is located on a wood lot behind the new development of Laurel Ct. Two leaders from
one base. Some basal damage exists. Due to the location/environment and general health of tree,
removal does not seem necessary at this point in time. If the health of the tree declines or the tree
shows other signs of likely failure, removal will occur.

Mr. Dupere said the tree would be removed. There was no need for a vote.
3. Red Oak tree at proposed Bagel Restaurant, 361 Islington St

Chairman Loughlin said the red oak was thriving. He said he sent an email to the property owner
asking that the tree be protected, but the property owner said he was selling the property. He said
he then spoke to the Chairman of the Technical Advisory Committee and said the tree should be
protected. Mr. Eby said the tree would make the development of the property more difficult but
thought the tree should stay. A bumpout was discussed. Ms. Bagley noted that the Historic
District Commission recommended that a screen be placed near the tree. Mr. Rice said the tree
was beautiful but the site had been languishing for years and that it was in the best interest of the
city to move forward and free up the property so that it can be developed. He said he would vote
to remove it. Mr. Eby said he’d like the tree to be preserved if possible.

Ms. Bagley moved that the Tree Committee encourage that the tree be preserved if possible,
seconded by Ms. Chag. The motion passed by a vote of 7 to 1, with Mr. Rice voting in opposition.

Mr. Rice noted that part of the Islington Street project from Dover Street to Cornwall Street was
bid and awarded and that improvements would be seen throughout Goodwin Park.

4. Update from City Arborist Maxwell Wiater

Mr. Rice said Mr. Wiater was absent because he was taking a course. He said Mr. Wiater ordered
the 200 trees for the city’s planting and thought it would take place in the second week of April.
Mr. Dupere and he and Mr. Wiater reviewed the list again. He discussed which tree species were
confirmed and said they had a total of 289 trees and asked whether the list should be shortened.
Mr. Rice said he planned to reach out to some citizens. He noted that Mr. Wiater was concerned
that 200 trees were a lot. He said he anticipated expanding the grant program and putting the
trees in areas that benefit the public. Ms. Chag asked that Mr. Rice share the timeline with the
committee in the future, and it was further discussed.

S. Tree Planting for the City's 400th

Mr. Dupere said a tree would be planted at the Wentworth-Coolidge mansion.



November 9, 2022 Trees and Public Greenery Committee Meeting Page 3

Chairman Loughlin said a South Street resident had requested that a tree be removed owing to
sight line issues, but it wasn’t listed on the agenda. Mr. Eby said the tree didn’t have a great
impact on sight lines and didn’t think it was justified to remove it. Mr. Rice said the tree removal
should perhaps be included at the next meeting since it was noticed. Chairman Loughlin said the
tree was set far back from the road and he wasn’t convinced that it should be removed.

Mr. Rice said the committee acknowledged the potential safety issues and had asked Mr. Eby to
review it, which he did. He said the results were that they did not support the claim that there
was a safety issue involved. He said the request could either be tabled or put on the December
meeting agenda.

Mpr. Rice moved to that the matter be placed on the December agenda, seconded by Mr. Griffin.
The motion passed unanimously.

6. Old Business
There was no old business.
7. New Business

Mr. Griffin noted that some trees on Constitution Avenue were being removed and asked if Mr.
Wiater was aware of it. Mr. Rice said Mr. Wiater was very busy and backlogged.

Mr. Rice said the hedge on the corner of Broad and South Streets was obscuring traffic and that
the city would trim it back a bit.

Next Meeting: Wednesday, December 14, 2022
The meeting adjourned at 8:35.
Respectfully submitted,

Joann Breault
Trees and Public Greenery Committee Recording Secretary



N

]

ES LEGEND NOTES

|) ROOF RUNOFF TO BE DIRECTED THROUGH .e ) THIS SITE PLAN SHALL BE RECORDED IN THE
GUTTERS TO 5000 GAL IRRIGATION LIGHT POST ROCKINGHAM COUNTY REGISTRY OF DEEDS.
CISTERNS TO SUPPLEMENT PUBLIC WATER IN | |
ROSA 'KNOCKOUT 2) ALL IMPROVEMENTS SHOWN ON THIS SITE PLAN
IRRIGATING LANDSCAFING. OVERFLOW ) SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED AND MAINTAINED IN
WATER TO FLOW TO CATCH BASIN A AND THUJA OCCIDENTALIS 'HOLMSTRUP! égggggéNgﬁ @;HAT%E Elﬁfl\il: UBTERTEH'IEDROPERTY
THROUGH STORMTECH SC-310 CHAMBERS. O«,/} SEDUM 'AUTUMN JOY" ONNERS. NO CHANGES SHALL BE MADE TO THIS
SITE PLAN WITHOUT THE EXPRESS APPROVAL
2) CONTRACTOR TO ENSURE DRAIN LINES FROM @éfﬁ HEMEROCALLIS RUBY RETURNS' OF THE PORTSMOUTH PLANNING DIRECTOR.
lUNDlEiGEOLUES C|5;EﬁlN5 :EOF:EQELY - , ' BUXUS 'GREEN VELVET!
RRIGAT DSCAPING AND MEET PROPER INSTALLATION REQUIREMENTS
COVER. ooy —_— NIPPONANTHEMUM NIPFPONICUM . WHEN REPLACING EXISTING PAVED AREAS WITH AREAS
‘ $ e s CALAMAGROSTIS ACUTIFLORA
V] N oot P Y- Q ‘ > STYRINGA X BABY KM LANDSCAPING LOAM MAY THEN BE ADDED WITHIN
N R s/ \w/( =\ @- 4 WA . .cccccccooocooooooa CURBING.
, ". ..% %..... «d 60 fON0 8O0 60 g o 6 0 o o '.'.'. \ \
@ O\ e . - » el PINUS MUGO MOPS 2. THE INSTALLATION OF A DRIP IRRIGATION SYSTEM IS
JToo0c000000000 000\ boo \ ‘ SRR VACCINIUM CORYMBOSUM NECESSARY TO ASSURE HEALTHY PLANTS LONG TERM.
..... N R ROSA RUGOSA 3. IN CASE OF DROUGHT (DEFINED AS TWO WEEK PERIOD
................................ B2 o ) WITHOUT RAIN) ALL NEW PLANTS SHALL BE WATERED
BN — JNFERUS CHINENSIS MOUNTBATTEN
S TRANSFORMER. (LOCATION TBD) — V% , , WATERED ONE TIME PER DAY FOR THE FIRST WEEK
ceACE  — - I THUIA OCCIDENTALIS 'SMARAGD AFTER INSTALLATION AND THREE TIMES PER WEEK
50 SEVR - — <— ONE WAY 5 FOR THE REMAINDER OF THE SEASON. AFTER THE

> - BOLLARDS ——

_—

. . FIRST SEASON WHEN THE ROOTS OF THE PLANTS ARE
THUAA OCCIDENTALIS 'SUNKIST ESTABLISHED THEY WILL REQUIRE DEEP WATERING

ONCE A WEEK.

28
> Tl

Y
/|

Dk

)

4 - BOLLARDS —

N, | )

[ S [/

A A /S )
B LAWN SEED MIXTURE:
........................................................... e Y Y Y Y Y Y Y W VY Y Y Y | | AL rrecus LB/Azch)RE LB/Ig;)gSF
................................... : \ j RED CLOVER (ALSIKE) 20 0.45
[ e cnas TOTAL 48 135
; 000 :z} IOOKWW/I25KVA NATURAL BUMPER ©TOP
: G GAS STANDBY GENERATOR (TTP) VIBURNUM PLICATUM TOMENTOSUM 'SHASTA LIME: AT 2 TONS PER ACRE OR 100 LBS PER 1,000 SF.
! o d (LOCATION TBD) FERTILIZER: 10 20 20 (NITROGEN, PHOSPHATE, POTASH
| O N AT 500% PER ACRE.
! i [6“6 MULCH: HAY OR CLEAN STRAW; 2 TONS/ACRE OR 2
? | ROAD TO THE WEST, LLC BALES/IOOO SF.
* ' TAX MAP 252, LOT 2-13
| & ' . . GRADING AND SHAPING:
' H
ﬁ | | RCRD 6434-0553 ACER GINNALA FLAME SLOPES SHALL NOT BE STEEPER THAN 2 TO I. 3 TO | OR
: e : 87,507 SF, 2.01 ACRES FLATTER SLOPES ARE PREFERRED.
| EE - R l SEEDBED PREPARATION:
4 " [ SURFACE AND SEEPAGE WATER SHOULD BE DRAINED OR
| R : DIVERTED FROM THE SITE TO PREVENT DROWNING OR
; o - WINTER KILLING OF THE PLANTS.
| W 4 ACER X FREEMANII '"ARMSTRONG! STONES LARGER THAN FOUR INCHES AND TRASH SHOULD
g e . BE REMOVED.
| SO | | SOD SHOULD BE TILLED TO A DEPTH OF FOUR INCHES TO
| N : 7O SETBACK PREPARE SEEDBED. FERTILIZER 4 LIME SHOULD BE
| N N N N MIXED INTO THE SOIL.
| G v v PN RN VO ae—— THE SEEDBED SHOULD BE LEFT IN A REASONABLY FIRM
4 AND SMOOTH CONDITION. THE LAST TILLAGE OPERATION
[ = ] MAGNOLIA LOEBNERI 'LEONARD MESSEL SHOULD BE PERFORMED ACROSS THE SLOPE WHEREVER
R I PRACTICAL.
DAl [t [T [T |
1 ] 1 © Tl T T 5. LAWN PREPARATION AND SEEDING SHALL TAKE PLACE
é | é é ] & - L% B q\& :‘# ; Jﬁ ) J; ; ;Q)i( s AFTER ALL PLANTS ARE INSTALLED.
EES=EE=R ) CITY OF PORTSMOUTH RIGHT—OF—WAY
e CORNUS KOUSA MILKT NAT IREE PLANTING REQUIREMENTS
<
) ALL PLANTINGS IN THE CITY OF PORTSMOUTH RIGHT
TWO WAY OF WAY MUST FOLLOW THE CITY OF PORTSMOUTH
—t TREE PLANTING REQUIREMENTS ITEMS I-I1.
TAXUS CUSPIDATA 'CAPITATA'
71 11/22/2022 REVISIONS
6| 11/16/2022 REVISIONS
LAWN 5|9/19/2022 REVISIONS
..................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................... 4 | 8/8/2022 PB_SUBMITTAL
3| 7/21/2022 TAC SUBMITTAL
2|6/21/2022 TAC SUBMITTAL
116/7/2022 TAC SUBMITTAL
ISS. DATE DESCRIPTION OF ISSUE
WEST RD SAE 17 _ 20
PLANTING NOTES e
I. ALL PLANT MATERIALS SHALL BE FIRST QUALITY NURSERY GROWN STOCK. S
BOTANICAL NAME COMMON NAME SIZE QTY: D.D.D.
, , - 2. ALL PLANTS SHALL BE PLANTED IN ACCORDANCE WITH NEW HAMPSHIRE CHECKED
ACER GINNALA FLAME FLAME AMUR MAPLE 3 C ! Sef plont to display best face LANDSCAPE ASSOCIATION STANDARDS AND GUARANTEED FOR ONE
ACER X FREEMANI| 'ARMSTRONG ARMSTRONG MAPLE 3-35"C | | o e Each plant must be planted such that the YEAR BY THE LANDSCAPE CONTRACTOR. ROSS ENGINEERING. LLC
AMELANCHIER CANADENSIS 'GLENFORM' RAINBOW PILLAR SERVICEBERRY 2-25"C | 5 whenever possible. frunk flare is visible at the fop of the roof P - 2
BUXUS '6REEN VELVET GREEN VELVET BOXWOOD #5 2 visible shall be rejected. WATER FROM A SLOW-RUNNING HOSE FOR 5 MINUTES EACH. & Surveying
CALAMAGROSTIS ACUTIFLORA 'KARL FOERSTER! FEATHER REED GRASS | GAL 30 oo 00 Islington St
ortsmouth,
CORNUS KOUSA MILKY WAY! MILKY WAY KOUSA DOGNOOD 30 ¢ | 50fh/ZMb gﬁ ;i-)fhzja;}aﬂ'u/;/; over 4, ALL PLANTS SHALL BE INSTALLED BEFORE ANY GRASS IS SEEDED. P
HEMEROCALLIS 'RUBY RETURNS' RE-BLOOMING DAYLILY | QT 50 Jhe muleh weed=Tree for @ 5. ALL SHRUBS AND PLANTING BEDS SHALL BE MULCHED WITH 3" OF DARK CLIENT
minimurn o ree years arrer "
JUNIPERUS CHINENSIS 'MOUNTBATTEN! MOUNTBATTEN JUNIPER 6-1'BB | 10 planting. 100 mm (4 in.) high earth saucer beyond BRONWN AGED BARK MULCH AS A FINAL STEP. MULCH MUST BE KEPT 2 ROAD TO THE WEST, LLC
dge of roof ball ANAT FROM BASE OF EACH PLANT. ALEXANDER B. CHOQUETTE
MAGNOLIA LOEBNERI 'LEONARD MESSEL' LEONARD MESSEL MAGNOLIA 3" ¢ | edge of roof ba 4 LAFAYETTE RD.UNIT 9
NIPPONANTHEMUM NIPPONICUM MONTAUK DAISY | QT 20 Set top of root ball 3-4” above 6. THE PROPERTY OWNER AND ALL FUTURE PROPERTY OWNERS SHALL BE NORTH HAMPTON, NH 03862
BINUS MUGO MOPS MOPS MUGO PINE 5 GAL - urbunding arade and feother RESPONSIBLE FOR THE MAINTENANCE, REPAIR, AND REPLACEMENT OF
. : 100 4 in. lch outside th ALL REQUIRED SCREENING AND LANDSCAPE MATERIALS.
ROSA 'KNOCKOUT! KNOCKOUT ROSE #lO 15 planting soil "OWC’“ff "]f;)i i}f/‘;”nvj saucgmbe(fwe/gn) prmxfs% % bed. Maintain TITLE
ROSA RUGOSA SALT SPRAY ROSE 2 GAL 25 ;Ze mulch We;’fd=ff7°e ;or a minimum of 7. ALL REQUIRED PLANT MATERIALS SHALL BE TENDED AND MAINTAINED IN
SEDUM 'AUTUMN IO AUTUMN JOY STONECROP | QT 26 Tamp soil around roof ball base ree years arer paning: A HEALTHY GROWING CONDITION, REPLACED WHEN NECESSARY, AND LANDSCAPE
root ball does not shift. SHALL BE MAINTAINED IN GOOD REPAIR.
TAXUS CUSPIDATA 'CAPITATA' PYRAMIDIAL JAPANESE YEW 4' BB | Backfill with existing soil, in sandy soils P LA | q
T cccmEnALE topETar e L R ' kTR o TR G e OB 10 SRR AL, e
| | | ace roo a on unexcavdare Orgamc mareria O e exls /I'Ig Soll.
THUJA OCCIDENTALIS 'SMARAGD EMERALD OREEN ARBORVITAE °>6'BB | 5 or famped soil. ] SAME TYPE, SIZE, AND QUANTITY OF PLANT MATERIALS AS ORIGINALLY 140 WEST RD
THUJA OCCIDENTALIS 'SUNKIST! SUNKIST ARBORVITAE 4-5'BB | 6 T , INSTALLED, UNLESS ALTERNATIVE PLANTINGS ARE REQUESTED, JUSTIFIED, PORTSMOUTH. NH 03801
2 times the diameter of ’
VACCINIUM CORTMBOSUM HIGHBUSH BLUEBERRY > GAL = n Jlame AND APPROVED BY THE PLANNING BOARD OR PLANNING DIRECTOR.
e roof ba Remove all twine, rope, wire, and burlap TAX MAP 252, ILOT 2—13
VIBURNUM PLICATUM TOMENTOSUM 'SHASTA! SHASTA DOUBLEFILE VIBURNUM 5-6' BB | | from top half of root ball 4. MULGH USED WILL BE NON-COMBUSTIBLE OR APPROVED BY THE
VIRBURNUM TRILOBUM 'WENTWORTH' WENTWORTH CRANBERRY VIBURNUM 3-4 BB | 6 PORTSMOUTH FIRE DEPARTMENT JoB NUMBEzR7 168 D”g- 'g/__ - ISS;JE




	2022-11-09  T & G Minutes
	2022-12-11 140 West Road  Landscape Plan

